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MEMORANDUM FOR Subordinate Supervisors, Managers and Staff Officials of USAG
Stuttgart

SUBJECT: USAG Command Policy Letter #23, DoD Program for Stability of Civilian
Employment

1. The Department of Defense (DoD) Program for Stability of Civilian Employment was
designed to assist employees who are adversely affected by changing manpower and budget
requirements. Such actions include, but are not limited to, reductions in force, base closures,
consolidations, contracting out, position classification decisions, rotation from overseas, and
transfers of function.

2. Through the DoD Priority Placement Program (PPP), adversely affected employees are
provided maximum opportunity for placement in other DoD activity vacancies. Active support
of this program not only assists our employees, but at the same time, provides managers with a
source of well qualified employees.

3.1 fully support this program and encourage its effective implementation and utilization. I
expect management officials at all levels to continue their support to maintain the program at a
high level of effectiveness.

{ JOHN P.BTACK
COL, SF
Commanding



